

### CONTACTS



+358 40 063 5593



hellemikko@outlook.com

#### **STRENGHTS**

- Safe
- Reliable
- Responsible
- Accurate
- Problem solving

#### **INTERESTS**

- Golf
- Fishing
- Padel

#### RECOMMENDATIONS

#### Captain Viki Virtanen

S/S Delphine vikivirtanen@hotmail.com +358 44 331 1338

# **Chief Officer Ilmari Artto**

M/S Glory

overstyrman.glory@vikingline.com

+358 50 306 6594

#### **1st Officer Konsta Laakso**

M/S Glory

laaksokonsta@gmail.com

+358 50 432 2086

#### chief Officer Fredrik Eriksson

M/S Amorella

karlfredrikeson@gmail.com

+358407625858

#### **1st Officer Robert Ridberg**

M/S Amorella / SS Delphine Irobert.ridberg@hotmail.com +358503824093

# Deck Officer Mikko Helle

# **Personal Profile**

31 years old, positive, safe, reliable, and professional qualified Finnish deck officer who is looking for a long-term job, from a great vessel with a great crew. I have been working on a different ships last 4-5 years and gathering experiences all around the world. Since my last ship was sold, I am looking for an officer job. I am truly a great guy who is always helping others and I get along with everybody. My hobbies are Golf, Padel and fishing. I am in a good shape and ready to start working.

# **Maritime Certificates of competency**

Officer of the Watch (STCW II/1) Unlimited Watchkeeping rating, deck (STCW III/4)

# **STCW Certificates**

SSO (Ship security Officer)

Crisis Management and Human Behaviour

Consilium ECDIS

**ECDIS** 

Basic Safety Refresh

Advanced Fire Fighting Refresh

**Designated Security Duties** 

Automatic Radar Plotting Aids (ARPA)

**GMDSS GOC Refresh** 

Proficiency in Medical Care on Board Ship

FNG<sub>1</sub>

FRB (Fast Rescue Boats)

**Advanced Oil Tanker Operations** 

#### **OTHERS:**

Maritime Resource

Maritime Environment

**Forklift** 

Yellow Fever

**Passport** 

Seaman`s Passport

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

- 2011-2012: Finnish navy, MLC Uusimaa 78 meter, 1450 GT. Jobs: Military operations, moorings, all maintenance jobs, look-outs
- 2012-2015: Dressmann Oy, cloth seller, customer service.
- 2017: S/Y Amazon, Deckhand, 42 meter. Jobs: watchkeeping, maintenance jobs.
- 2016-2018: Turku Airport, airport worker. Jobs: Cargo loading and unloading from plane, transilluminations
- 08/12-2018: M/V African Mercy, AB/Deck Cadet, 152 meter, 16572 GT. Jobs: Deck jobs, maintenance, metal works, painting, washing, lookout, night watch, crane operations, mooring operations. Cadet jobs: Safety rounds, chart corrections, safety drills
- 04-06/2019:Tugboat Varma AB, 48 meter, 450 GT. Jobs: Watchkeeping, moorings, Driving, Cargo operations
- 06/2019 Icebreaker Sampo, AB, 75 meter, Deck maintenance jobs, painting
- 09/10-2020: M/S Finlandia, AB, 175 meter, 36365 GT. Jobs: Cargo operations, mooring operations, panting and metal works.
- 10/2020-2/2021: S/S Delphine, AB, 79 meter, 1255 GT. Jobs: Teak work, teak repairs, sanding, grinding, varnishing, painting, safety drills, night watch. Electrical jobs, changing wires, install audio.
- 05/2021-09/2022: M/S Amorella, AB, 170 meter, 34400 GT. Jobs: Watchkeeping, cargo operations, moorings, painting, grinding, maintenance, drilling, crane operations.

# **EDUCATION**

Bachelor Of Maritime Management, Captain 2016-2022 Aboa Mare, Novia

Double Degree, Automation Mechanic 2007-2010 Peltola vocational school